

Conor Ryan-McGinn
QSE Coordinator
The Trustee for GSQ Holdings Unit Trust
1668 Wyrallah Road
Tuckurimba NSW 2480

14/10/2022

Dear Mr Ryan-McGinn

**Champions Quarry (MP09_0080)
RQ Bund and Screening**

I refer to the bund and screening endorsement request (MP09_0080-PA-18) submitted to the Department of Planning and Environment (the Department) pursuant to condition of 19 of Schedule 3 of the conditions of consent for the Champions Quarry Project.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that Bunds A, B, C and D have been constructed in accordance with specifications set out in the Landscape Management Plan (revision 3.2, dated October 2017).

The Department notes Bund E was endorsed by the Department on 21 September 2018 and, based on the information provided to date, Bund F is yet to be constructed. The Department requests Bund F to be established as proposed in the Landscape Management Plan (revision 3.2, dated October 2017).

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary is satisfied condition of 19 of Schedule 3 the consent for the Champions Quarry Project has been satisfied.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kristina Robinson on 02 9860 1543 or at Kristina.Robinson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jessie Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary